
October 3, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

FROM: Rani L. Franovich, Project Manager /RA/
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING EXIT MEETING WITH DUKE ENERGY (DUKE) ON
THE SCOPING METHODOLOGY AUDIT IN SUPPORT OF LICENSE
RENEWAL APPLICATION REVIEW FOR MCGUIRE AND CATAWBA
NUCLEAR STATIONS

DATE & TIME: Thursday, October 18, 2001
3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Duke Energy Corporation
Energy Center
526 South Church Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

PURPOSE: To summarize the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff�s review
of scoping and screening methodology documents that support the
development of the license renewal application for McGuire and Catawba
Nuclear Stations

PARTICIPANTS*: Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR), and Region II (RII).

NRC DUKE
R. Franovich, NRR G. Robinson
J. Peralta, NRR R. Gill
et al. et al.

Docket Nos.  50-369, 50-370, 50-413, and 50-414 (Duke)

cc:  See next page

CONTACTS: Rani L. Franovich, NRR
301-415-1868

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to the Commission Policy Statement on �Staff Meetings Open to the Public: Final Policy
Statement," 65 Federal Register  56964, 9/20/2000.
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